REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 1st, 1958.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jednan at 8 p.m. Roll call- present were Mayor Dedman, Councilmen Anderson, Back, H. Giger, V. Giger, Oathes and Pond. Also present were Att. Bettis, Supt. Dunn and Recorder Lawrence.

Hinutes of previous mooting were read and approved.

Cemetery Committee minutes of Nov. 25th were read.

Communications; Letters from Garden Club-Att. Bettis to Att. Beckett. re. Neal Thompsons well repairs- Highway Commission, re. funds for emergency repairs to city streets.

Beck moved that Cemetery Committee minutes of Nov 25th, be accepted and be part of the records. Pond 2nd, and motion was carried.

Beck neved that bill be allowed with exception of Eversole Motors and that be questioged . Oathes 2nd and motion was carried, by roll call, 6 ayes, no mays.

Anderson, H. Giger and Oathes spoke on their committee meeting with Heal Thompson reparding crop damage. After discussion it was agreed that Committee should write up their report so that it can be made part of the records, and that Thompson should submit a claim before any further action could be taken.

Mr. Neaver appeared on subject of sewer going down No. 6th St. South of Grant. Att. Bettis stated that each would have to be paid by all owners if sower were to go in immediately, otherwise it would take approximately two months if bonding papers were 'ssued.

Fire Chief Christianson made Ambulance and Fire Dept reports.

Recorder read Cenetery report and Recorders Court reports.

H. Giger moved that Canby Garden Clubs request for use of the library on Dec. 13th be allowed. Cathes End and motion was carried.

After Recorder read prices that were quoted for printing stationery and envelopes from Camby Herald and Ore City Stationery, he was instructed to purchase the stationery from the Camby Herald and the envelopes from Ore. City Stationery, as these quotions were the lowest.

Recorder speks on Police Chief Younce being 8 days overleave from his vacation, and asked council if he should have off the same holidays as other monthly employees. After discussion, Cathos moved that Younce be allowed the 8 days additional vacation for holidays worked and to pay his reliefs for these days. V. Giger 2nd and motion was carried. Younce was notified that hereafter, he must take his holidays when they occur.

Mage and Hour Committee is to look into holidays, vacations atc. problem for all city employees when they meet again.

Beck moved that Attorney be instructed to draft an ordinance creating two additional Light Dept funds, one called Light Dept. Reserve for Disaster for the amount of \$45000.00 and the other called Light Dept. Reserve for Expansion and Re-Building for the amount of \$1000.00, and \$250.00 monthly be placed in the Reserve for Expansion fund from monthly light Dept income. The monies on loan from the Light Dept. to the Street Dept. and the Mire Dept. to be returned to the Reserve for Expansion Fund. Anderson 2nd and motion was carried. Mayor Dedman spoke on calls she had received from some members of the election boards staying that they had received three dollars from the city in previous elections. Recorder stated that he had found no records of such payments by checks, and that the city was not obligated to pat for these services. After discussion the decision was not to pay this year.

Pond moved that the meeting be adjourned, 2nd by V. Giger and motion was carried.

Meeting adjourned at 10.45 pm.

Dedu Borcha

TIM City Recorder ence.

page 2,